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From Tennant Sara 01 Sara.Tennant@usdoj.gov

Sent Friday July 26 2019 501 PM
To Romino Elyssa

Cc Sirine Shebaya mkeaney@refugeeriyhts.org sriordan@aclunc.org Loran Ill Thomas

Subject RE Your inquiry regarding your FOIA request numbered DOJ-2019-002653

Dear Elyssa

In response to your letter dated July 23 2019 please be advised that our records search is ongoing Additionally for

your information we process our FOIA requests on first-in/first-out basis to the extent possible Furthermore in

regard to items and of your request while they are about distinct statements the records concerning those

statements are not themselves maintained distinctly Regarding item 12 of your request it is more likely that the

Departments of Homeland Security and State would maintain records on this matter and note that you have directed

your request to those agencies rather than the Department of Justice Finally we can certainly provide interim

responses to your request as we make our disclosure determinations

Regards

Sara

From Romino Elyssa elyssa.romino@pillsburylaw.com

Sent Tuesday July 23 2019 130 PM

To Tennant Sara OIP stennant@jmd.usdoj.gov

Cc Sirine Shebaya sirinemuslimadvocates.org mkeaney@refugeerights.org sriordan@aclunc.org Loran Ill Thomas

cthomas.loranpillsburylaw.com

Subject RE Your inquiry regarding your FOIA request numbered DOJ-2019-002653

Ms Tennant

Please see attached

Best

Elyssa

Elyssa Romino Associate

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

Four Embarcadero Center 22nd Floor San Francisco CA 94111-5998

1.415.983.7494

elyssaxomino@pillsburylaw.com website bio

From Tennant Sara OIP Sara.Tennantusdo.gov

Sent Thursday June 27 2019 356 PM

To Romino Elyssa celyssa.rominopillsburylaw.com sriordan@aclunc.org

Subject Your inquiry regarding your FOIA request numbered D0J-2019-002653

EXTERNAL EMAIL
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Dear Mr Riordan and Ms Romino

understand that you are seeking the status of your FOIA request dated February 25 2019 seeking various records

concerning the surveillance of refugees Please be advised that while our records searches have been initiated no

responsive records have been located thus far However our searches are not yet complete At this time we have

identified approximately 28 potential records custodians who may have records responsive to your request Once we

have received those custodians records we will have better sense of the total volume of material to be processed

and can then provide you with an estimated date of completion expect it will take at least several months before that

initial search is completed We will reach out to you again once we conduct our initial review of the material but of

course feel free to contact me directly in the meantime

Regards

Sara Tennant

Senior Government Information Specialist

Office of Information Policy

U.S Department of Justice

1425 New York Avenue NW
Suite 11050

Washington DC 20530-0001

Ph 202 514-7868

Sara.Tennant@usdoi.gov

The contents of this message together with any aftachments are intended only for the use of the individual or

entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged confidential and

exempt from disclosure If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination

distribution or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited If you have received this

message in error please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel

800-477-0770 Option immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message along with any

attachments from your computer Thank you
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